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Laning, Damian J.

From: Federico, Brooke
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 2:14 PM
To: RCIT - RIVCO Redistricting; Van Wagenen, Jeffrey; Perez, Juan; Rogers, Dave; Leach, Charissa
Subject: FW: Perris City Letter Re: Supervisorial Redistricting Maps
Attachments: Perris Letter_Redistricting Maps_October 18_2021.pdf

Letter from City of Perris attached.  
 

From: Monica Martinez <MMartinez@cityofperris.org>  
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 1:56 PM 
To: Federico, Brooke <bcfederico@rivco.org> 
Subject: Perris City Letter Re: Supervisorial Redistricting Maps 
 

CAUTION: This email originated externally from the Riverside County email system. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe.  

Good afternoon Mr. Federico, 
 
Would you be so kind as to forward this letter from the City of Perris to Mr. Jeffrey Van Wagenen?  I was unable to 
locate his email. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 

Monica Martinez 
Executive Assistant 
Office of the City Manager 
(951) 943‐6100 ext. 281 
FAX (951) 943‐4246 
 

City of Perris 
101 North “D” St. 
Perris, CA 92570 
 

 
 
 
 

From: Monica Martinez  
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 1:34 PM 
To: district4@rivco.org 
Subject: Perris City Letter Re: Supervisorial Redistricting Maps 
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Good afternoon Mr. Van Wagenen, 
 
On behalf of the City of Perris, please see the attached letter for your consideration.  
 
Thank you.  
 
 

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

From: Michael Gomez Daly <michael@ieunited.org>
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 5:09 PM
To: Supervisor Jeffries - 1st District; District2; District3 Information; District 4 Supervisor V. Manuel Perez; 

District5
Cc: COB; Sarabia, Elizabeth; RCIT - RIVCO Redistricting
Subject: Redistricting
Attachments: Letter to Riverside Board of Supervisors.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated externally from the Riverside County email system. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe.   

Afternoon,  
 
Please find the attached letter in response to draft maps proposed by the planning commission. 
 
best, 
Michael Gomez Daly 
Director, Inland Empire United 
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Laning, Damian J.

From: Marc Feldstein <marc.feldstein1990@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 7:13 PM
To: RCIT - RIVCO Redistricting
Cc: Supervisor Jeffries - 1st District; District2; District3; District 4 Supervisor V. Manuel Perez; District5
Subject: Maps Versus Representation

CAUTION: This email originated externally from the Riverside County email system. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.   
Hello, 
 
Thanks for the opportunity to comment on re-districting. Briefly, I've served as an Illinois township trustee and now live in 
Riverside.  
I was a social worker for 6 years and have worked in the retirement plans and insurance industry for about 19 years. So, I 
suggest 
I'm not a Sunday morning pundit or 'expert' (who demands that schools get re-opened only to pull their kids from school  
as soon as that occurs). 
 
Does the County acknowledge that this year's redistricting will be more challenging than most? Regardless of one's public 
policy  
perspective, the Census was tinkered with. Do you recall another year where folks tried to change how questions were 
worded or  
to end the Census data collection period about 1 month early. Hence, the reasonable person perceives that the data 
collected  
from the imperfect Census is well, inaccurate. 
 
I wrote to mention that with the current Board, it's not the maps, its the supervisors themselves. For example, they 
disagreed with a 
 Public Health official that the board appointed. Hence, Dr. Kaiser wasn't allowed to act as he saw fit; something this 
Board does every day.  
They didn't find fault with how he ran the office, though rescinded a vital order! Whether 84 or in 5th grade, whether 
healthy or not, people are  
still dying of this very real virus. One must wonder if the Board acted differently, if our County would have fewer resident 
deaths 
and fewer residents with post covid chronic conditions. Also, the board made our County look like a circus based on how 
they went 
about rescinding the order.  . 
 
Removing a CEO and Public Health officer within weeks, during a pandemic and uncertain economic times makes 
little sense and appears 
 to go against the Board's near-fiduciary responsibility to ensure the fiscal and public policy stability within the County. 
Let's not forget, 
the County is an issuer of BONDS. Those bonds are partially based on the Board's actions and perceived risk profile.   
 
This Board is supposedly fiscally conservative. Yet, they have deferred compensation. Is that AWARDED on merit? As far 
as the idea  
that the deferred compensation is in lieu of paid time off, the majority of the Board doesn't believe in (mandated) paid time 
off. Also, are you 
 saying that each board member's time-off accrual is equivalent to $12,000 per year? For most families, you use the time 
off you have and  
if you don't use all of it, you lose it. Since there's no usage or 'evaporation,' this is a guaranteed $12,000 per year; nearly 
10% of their 
salary.  Mr. Hewitt gets pay in lieu of both paid time off and Calpers. Doesn't it cost the county more to administer mr. 
hewitt's plan than to  
participate in calpers? When you accept a position, you accept its total compensation. Why is he exempt from that 
approach? 
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Isn't the $143,000 they receive from the 'horrendous, inept, power hungry' government enough? You could put 3 families 
together and not  
have a combined income of $143,000. I know that's percentage of the judges' salary. Yet, they can use the County's 
$8,000 membership in the  
Western Riverside County Board of Governments to either lobby to change the formula or for the County to have the 
LOCAL CONTROL to set 
county board supervisor salaries.  
Please consider that my wife and my car loans total $500+ and i just read that a 2021 Range Rover has a monthly 
payment of about $490. 
Hence, even if the Board 'needs' a car allowance (socialistic, isn't it?) why must it be the equivalent of two cars or a high 
end car? 
If I'm working for a company and am REQUIRED to attend a meeting, I don't get an additional stipend. I don't understand 
the rationale 
behind most board members being paid a stipend over and above the excessive other compensation and benefits they 
receive.  
Also, I doubt this, the deferred compensation and car allowance are due to A STATE MANDATE. 
Group health insurance premiums appear to be $820 per Board member per month? Or is this for them and their spouses 
(Socialism!). 
If the Board would like help shopping for less expensive coverage, I can recommend a few colleagues.   
 
Despite having a fiscally conservative board, the County faces a deficit, one of the most divided populaces I've ever seen 
and a Sheriff 
who admits to not doing his job by telling us what he won't enforce. If John Smith doesn't do all 10 tasks on his job 
description, he either 
doesn't keep his job or he gets paid less. 
Yes, the Sheriff is an elected official. Yet, the Board has a near fiduciary responsibility to ensure the County is seen in a 
neutral or positive light, 
that decent risk management principles are adhered to, and the people see value in the services provided. 
 
This Sheriff lied to our faces when he said his deputies didn't damage the window of an imported car near downtown, 
despite there being video evidence. 
The sheriff failed to enforce County ordinances on county property during a county board meeting. The Sheriff has done 
nothing to put a stop to 
or reduce the settlements that are being paid out. In fact, some would argue his machismo doesn't set a solid example for 
the rest of the RCSO 
staff. At what point does the Board act to fix the lack of risk management, lack of brand management, and dereliction 
of duty? 
 
You may be aware that in Moreno Valley, AMR has a 10+ minute average response time. This isn't a best practice. Cities 
large and small have up to 
a 7-8 minute response time. Despite this lack of gold-standard service, county residents receive a bill for $1,200. Aside 
from the cost, LIVES ARE AT STAKE.  
When Officer Moye was shot, it seems like he was transported by Riverside City PD helicopter. I believe they used their 
R-22. That must have been a tight fit.  
Is it possible it crossed officers' minds that AMR has a horrendous response time? 
 
When I've spoken to my Board Member he's said he's only one person. Yes, but it's a small Board. He's also the person 
who brags about his decades 
of fire service experience. What good is that experience if its not put to use? 
 
Let's not forget the wonderful new jail. The new jail where you can't meet in person with an inmate. Consider that most 
people in the jail haven't 
been convicted yet. So, if you deny a person basic civil rights, you can expect a lawsuit. What experts designed this jail? 
Why not allow virtual 
visits from a relative's home - at nominal cost - instead of requiring someone to drive to the jail to interact via video? Yet 
again, my 
board member said it was done before he was on the board. Is he not able to request a bid for a retrofit or identify a work-
around before the 
county is sued? Is that not what the deferred compensation is for? 
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Hence, when the candidates and incumbents are the likes of Spiegel, Hewitt, Jefferies, etc. IT DOESN'T MATTER WHAT 
THE MAPS LOOK LIKE. 
We'd still end up a divided, angry, spendthrift County with not enough to show for it. 
 
Marc J. Feldstein 
Licensed Broker 
Feldstein Insurance Services 
Riverside, CA 92508 
951-384-1857 
 
Cal. Lic. 0K28918 
 
We offer a variety of consumer and commercial insurance services.  
 
Our business THRIVES on referrals, so be sure to let us know of your 
family, friends, and neighbors that would benefit from our services. 
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Laning, Damian J.

From: valerie@gorecreation.org
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 8:00 PM
To: RCIT - RIVCO Redistricting
Cc: valerie@gorecreation.org
Subject: VALLEY-WIDE - Letter to RivCo Redistricting Commission 20201018 signed
Attachments: VALLEY-WIDE - Letter to RivCo Redistricting Commission 20201018 signed.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated externally from the Riverside County email system. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe.   

Honorable Commission Members,  
  
Please find attached a letter from the President of the Valley‐Wide Recreation and Park District Board of Directors 
regarding your upcoming meeting to consider County Supervisors’ district boundaries. Valley‐Wide Recreation is urging 
you to consider Map Option “C” for reasons discussed in the attached letter. 
  
Thank you for this opportunity to provide comment, and please provide me confirmation that you received this Email. 
 
Best, 
 

Valerie J. Florez 
Executive Assistant / Clerk of the Board 
Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District 
 E: Valerie@GoRecreation.org P: (951) 654-1505 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

 Please consider the environment before you print this email.  

Statement of Confidentiality: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee. The 
information may also be confidential and/or legally privileged. This transmission is sent for the sole purpose of delivery to the 
intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction, or dissemination of this transmission is 
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply email and delete this 
message and its attachments, if any. Email is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC SS 2510‐2521 and is 
legally privileged.  
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Laning, Damian J.

From: Tisa Rodriguez (RCDP) <chair.rcdp@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 11:48 AM
To: Supervisor Jeffries - 1st District; District2; District3 Information; District 4 Supervisor V. Manuel Perez; 

District5; Planning
Cc: Sarabia, Elizabeth; RCIT - RIVCO Redistricting
Subject: Riverside County Board of Supervisors Redistricting Process
Attachments: Riv Co Redistricting 10192021.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated externally from the Riverside County email system. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe.   

Please see the attached letter from the Riverside County Democratic Party in regards to the proposed maps for the 
Board of Supervisor’s redistricting process.  Thank you.  
 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
 
Tisa Rodriguez 
Chair 
Riverside County Democratic Party 
(951)483-9990 
www.RiversideCountyDemocrats.org 
Follow Us on Facebook: @RiversideCountyDemocrats 
Follow Us on Instagram: @RiversideCountyDemocrats 
Follow Us on Twitter: @Official RCDP 
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Laning, Damian J.

From: Tanya Pellegrini <Tpellegrini@MALDEF.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 3:59 PM
To: COB; RCIT - RIVCO Redistricting; Supervisor Jeffries - 1st District; District2; District3 Information; 

District 4 Supervisor V. Manuel Perez; District5
Cc: Ernest Herrera; Thomas A. Saenz
Subject: Re: Riverside County Supervisorial Redistricting Process
Attachments: 211019 - Correction Ltr to Riverside County.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated externally from the Riverside County email system. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe.   

Dear Members of the Riverside County Board of Supervisors and Members of the Riverside County Redistricting Advisory 
Commission: 
 
Please find attached correspondence regarding a correction to MALDEF's letter dated October 8, 2021.  Thank you. 
  
Sincerely, 
 
Tanya G. Pellegrini (she/her)  
Staff Attorney 
 
MALDEF 
1512 14th Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Ph (916) 444‐3031 
www.maldef.org 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e‐mail transmission from The Mexican American Legal Defense & Educational Fund, and any 
documents, files or previous e‐mail messages attached to it may contain confidential information that is legally privileged.  If 
you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is 
strictly prohibited.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify us by reply e‐mail or by 
telephone at (916) 444‐3031, and destroy the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving it in any 
manner. 

From: Tanya Pellegrini 
Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 8:57 AM 
To: COB@rivco.org; RivCoRedistricting@rivco.org; district1@rivco.org; district2@rivco.org; d3email@rivco.org; 
district4@rivco.org; district5@rivco.org 
Cc: Ernest Herrera; Thomas A. Saenz 
Subject: Riverside County Supervisorial Redistricting Process  
  
Dear Members of the Riverside County Board of Supervisors and Members of the Riverside County Redistricting Advisory 
Commission: 
 
Please find attached correspondence regarding Riverside County supervisorial redistricting process.  Thank you. 
 
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



 

 

 

 

  

    

 

   CITY OF PERRIS 
  Office of the City Manager 

101 NORTH “D” STREET 

PERRIS, CALIFORNIA 92570 

TEL: (951) 943-6100 
      CELL: (951)241-4949 

             cmiramontes@cityofperris.org 
 
  

 

October 18, 2021 

 

Riverside County Board of Supervisors  

4080 Lemon Street, 5th Floor 

Riverside CA, 92501 Honorable Supervisors: 

 

 

Re: Supervisorial Redistricting Maps 

 

 

On behalf of the City of Perris, I am writing to express concerns over the proposed redrawing of the 

Supervisorial District borders for the Riverside County Board of Supervisors, specifically in relation to the 

proposed redistricting map boundaries between the Cities of Perris and Moreno Valley. The City of Perris 

is one of the fastest-growing Cities in the region, with a 2020 Census population of 78,700. Our neighboring 

City of Moreno Valley is the second largest City in the County with a 2020 Census population of 208,634. 

Both Perris and Moreno Valley Cities share more than a border whose residents readily cross boundaries 

for work, infrastructure, recreation, health care, and other key social and economic networks. For these 

reasons and as further explained below, it is prudent for the City of Perris to remain within the same district 

with our neighboring City of Moreno Valley. 

 

Together we share urgent common concerns as we work collaboratively on vital issues of shared interest 

critical to our socio-economic growth and quality of life, including but not limited to public safety, fire 

protection, transportation, infrastructure, water, energy, education, environmental protection and economic 

and workforce development. For the past years, we have worked collaboratively on the growth of our cities 

and wish to continue this progressive relationship for the benefit of our residents. The Cities of Moreno 

Valley and Perris work together as a unified community due to our geographic boundaries, such as channels, 

freeways, thoroughfares, industrial corridors, school districts, and shared history, including a rich expansion 

of socio-economic development and ethnic composition. We are also bound by shared interests in the March 

Air Reserve Base given our location adjacent to the base. Furthermore, both state assembly and 

congressional districts include Moreno Valley and Perris. 

 

We urge you to support the redistricting that would allow for both Cities of Perris and Moreno Valley to 

remain within the same district boundaries. We strongly oppose any redistricting map that would split our 

two Cities into two Supervisory Districts, effectively diluting our collective voice. Spreading our residents 

between multiple Districts would be in violation of the common-sense principles that guide redistricting to 

avoid splitting up communities that share critical common concerns. Such a decision would defy logic and 

carry damaging ramifications for our communities, especially minority populations who have suffered 

unduly under the pandemic. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Perris and Moreno Valley have worked together through leadership and strategic development to grow our 

economic engine that is making critical strides to increase job opportunities, cultural and ethnic amenities, 

and the quality of life for an increasingly diverse population. Residents deserve equal representation  through 

a unified voice as a community where our shared interests can be presented in a unified manner. For these 

reasons,  I urge you to reject any proposed map changes that jeopardize the socio-economic interests of the 

culturally diverse and ethnically rich residents of the Community of Interests containing Moreno Valley and 

Perris.  

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

City Manager 

City of Perris 

 

 

CC: 

 

Supervisor Karen Spiegel, Chair, Riverside County – 2nd District 

Supervisor Jeff Hewitt, Vice Chair, Riverside County Supervisor – 5th District 

Supervisor Kevin Jeffries, Riverside County – 1st District 

Supervisor Chuck Washington, Riverside County – 3rd District 

Supervisor V. Manuel Perez, Riverside County – 4th District 

Mayor Michael M. Vargas, City of Perris  

Mayor Dr. Yxstian Gutierrez, City of Moreno Valley 

Jeffrey Van Wagenen, Riverside County CEO  

 



October 18, 2021

Riverside County Board of Supervisors
Supervisor Kevin Jeffries <district1@rivco.org>
Supervisor Karen Spiegel <district2@rivco.org>
Supervisor Chuck Washington <d3email@rivco.org>
Supervisor Manuel Perez <district4@rivco.org>
Supervisor Jeff Hewitt <district5@rivco.org>
4080 Lemon Street, 5th Floor
Riverside, CA 92501

Riverside County Planning Commission <planning@rivco.org>
Commissioner Carl Bruce Shaffer
Commissioner David Leonard
Commissioner Gary Thornhill
Commissioner Guillermo Sanchez
Commissioner Eric Kroencke
4080 Lemon Street, 12th Floor
Riverside, CA 92501

Sent via electronic transmission

RE: Letter to Riverside County Board of Supervisors

Honorable Board Members:

The Inland Empire Redistricting Hub is a coalition of community organizations who are dedicated to
ensuring fair maps in the counties of Riverside and San Bernardino. We appreciate all the work you,
staff, and the commission have done in an effort to draw fair maps in Riverside County. However, we
are very concerned about the proposed maps to date. We had hoped that with the introduction of



draft maps E, F, & G we would see a departure from previous drafts given the community push back
on maps A through D, but it appears our concerns were neither heard nor honored.

On September 27th, 2021 Sky Allen emailed rivcoredistricting@rivco.org a number of Communities
of Interest testimonies collected by the 22 organizations who make up the Inland Empire
Redistricting Hub. Some of the priority Communities of Interest included keeping the Latino
communities of Jurupa Valley and Riverside City together. These communities are cohesive in their
shared socioeconomic interests. A second high priority Community of Interest was ensuring Moreno
Valley and Perris were kept together. Like Jurupa Valley and Riverside, there is a cohesive Latino
community spanning the two cities. The third high priority Community of Interest was keeping black
and Latino communities of Hemet and San Jacinto within a district shared with Perris and Moreno
Valley.

On Thursday, October 14th 2021, Michael Gomez Daly submitted a narrative and accompanying
maps that prove the commission has the ability to draw 2 VRA compliant districts with Latino CVAP
above 51%. One of those districts also has a Black CVAP over 14%. The two districts are as follows:
1) Jurupa Valley, Riverside City, El Cerrito, and segments of Corona City; and 2) Moreno Valley, Mead
Valley, Perris, and communities in Hemet and San Jacinto.

The undersigned organizations do not support any of the draft maps that have been proposed and
urge you to revisit the drawing process and demand you consider the Communities of Interest
testimonies that were previously submitted as well as ensuring CVAP requirements are adhered to in
your maps.

You can learn more about the Inland Empire Redistricting hub at https://fairdistrictsie.org/. If you
have any concerns, please email Michael Gomez Daly at michael@ieunited.org.

CC: Riverside Clerk of the Board <cob@rivco.org>
Elizabeth Sarabia, TLMA Commission Secretary <esarabia@rivco.org>
<rivcoredistricting@rivco.org>

Inland Empire Redistricting Hub:
Alianza Coachella Valley

Joel Hernandez, Special Projects Manager
Arts & Science Cultural Center

Melissa May, Executive Director
Community Health Action Network

CJ Page, Chief Executive Officer
Communities for a New California

Anna Lisa Vargas, Lead Community Organizer
Conduit Community Development Corporation

https://fairdistrictsie.org/


Leslie Moore, Managing Director
Congregations Organized for Prophetic Engagement

Pastor Samuel Casey, Executive Director
Inland Coalition for Immigrant Justice

Eddies Torres, Organizer
Inland Congregations United for Change

Tom Dolan, Executive Director
Inland Empire Community Collaborative

Susan Gomez, Chief Executive Officer
Inland Empire United

Michael Gomez Daly, Executive Director
Inland Region Equality Network

Matthew Abularach-Macias, Board Chair
Law Office of Vonya Quarles

Vonya Quarles, Attorney
Motivating Action Leadership Opportunity

Lolofi Soakai, Executive Director
Nehemiah Charitable Fund

Pamela Grogan, Chief Executive Officer
Starting Over, Inc

Vonya Quarles, Director
TODEC Legal Center

Luz Gallegos, Executive Director
Warehouse Worker Resource Center

Sheheryar Kaoosji, Executive Director
The Way Resource Center

Pastor David Green, Director



 

 
District Headquarters: (951) 654-1505 – 901 W Esplanade Ave. (PO Box 907) San Jacinto, CA 92581-0907  

 

 

 

 
 
October 18, 2021 
 
 
Riverside County Advisory Redistricting Commission 
4080 Lemon Street 
Riverside, CA 92501 
 
RE: PUBLIC HEARING INPUT ON REDISTRICTING SUPERVISORY DISTRICTS 
 
Dear Advisory Redistricting Commission Members: 
 
Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District (“District”) welcomes this opportunity to comment 
regarding the proposed redistricting of the Riverside County Supervisorial districts. Only through 
collaboration and cooperation are the various County agencies, municipalities and special districts 
able to work together to achieve the quality of life our Riverside County residents have come to 
enjoy and expect. While the County is awaiting the finalized census data, we want to take this 
opportunity to share with you our thoughts regarding the boundaries as they relate to Supervisor 
Districts 3 and 5, with particular emphasis on the current boundaries of our District. 
 

The District feels that the current boundaries of Supervisor Districts 3 and 5 
should remain as close to their current configuration as possible. 

(Map Option “C” attached) 
   
Most of the District territory is located in the unincorporated areas of Supervisor District 3, along 
with the cities of Hemet and San Jacinto, but we also serve parks located in the City of Menifee 
which is wholly located in Supervisor District 5. We work with the City of Menifee, which also 
provides parks and recreation services to its residents, and have no objection to the city being 
located in Supervisor District 5. However, if the city were to detach from the District through the 
LAFCO process sometime in the future, essentially all District boundaries would be located in 
Supervisor District 3.   
 
As mentioned initially, it is important to have strong, collaborative relationships with the various 
entities responsible for providing service to the same geographic area.   



 

 
District Headquarters: (951) 654-1505 – 901 W Esplanade Ave. (PO Box 907) San Jacinto, CA 92581-0907  

 

Riverside County Advisory Redistricting Commission 
October 18, 2021 
Page 2 
 
 
Working with the County on projects of mutual benefit can only be successful if we continue to 
build and strengthen those relationships. By leaving the majority of the District’s service area in 
supervisor District 3, we feel those goals are better achieved.  
 
Additionally, as much of the District’s service area is located in unincorporated areas, continuing 
to keep the District’s boundaries in one supervisor district provides stability to communities of 
interest that may be considering incorporation. Even what might seem as minor adjustments to 
supervisor district boundaries could potentially affect those efforts as local communities move 
forward with their long-term strategic planning.  
 
In consideration of the above, the District feels that the current boundaries of Supervisor 
Districts 3 and 5 should remain as close to their current configuration as possible. We 
understand the challenges that the Commission faces with adjusting the supervisor districts to 
comply with the population balance requirements of the California Elections Code. In a county 
that has been labeled one of the fastest growing in the country over the past few decades, our 
population has certainly increased. The District believes, however, that the growth has been 
widespread throughout the County, and that the supervisor district boundaries will not need to 
be adjusted significantly in order to account for the population gains.  This will also keep diversity 
representation within our communities which has been key to the success of Riverside County. 
  
Thank you again for the opportunity to express our opinion regarding the current Riverside 
County redistricting efforts. We believe that maintaining the current boundaries of Supervisor 
Districts 3 and 5 is in the best interest of the residents of those districts, and we look forward to 
the final decision of the Advisory Redistricting Commission and the Board of Supervisors.   
 
Please do not hesitate to contact our General Manager, Dean Wetter, at (951) 654-1505 should 
you have any questions or desire additional information regarding our position.  
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Nick Schouten, Board President 
Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District 
 
attached: Map “C” preferred option 
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
4080 Lemon Street, 12th Floor Riverside, CA 92501  

Sent via electronic transmission  

RE: Letter to Riverside County Board of Supervisors  

Honorable Board Members, 

The Riverside County Democratic Party stands in solidarity with the activists and individuals who are 
determined to achieve fair and equitable Supervisorial District boundaries in Riverside County.  The 
currently proposed maps would disenfranchise communities of color, were not drafted in compliance 
with the Voting Rights Act, and would disenfranchise Latino and Black communities.  We strongly 
encourage all involved to take all necessary steps to comply with the Voting Rights Act, including 
incorporating CVAP data, and providing accurate representation in our diverse communities. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Tisa Rodriguez, Chair 
 

CC: Riverside Clerk of the Board <cob@rivco.org> 
Elizabeth Sarabia, TLMA Commission Secretary esarabia@rivco.org <rivcoredistricting@rivco.org>  
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October 19, 2021 

 
VIA EMAIL 

Riverside County Board of Supervisors 
c/o Clerk of the Board 
County Administrative Center, Board Chambers 
4080 Lemon Street 
Riverside, CA 92501 
Email: COB@rivco.org 
 
Riverside County Advisory Redistricting Commission 
County Administrative Center, Board Chambers 
4080 Lemon Street 
Riverside, CA 92501 
Email: RivCoRedistricting@rivco.org 
 
 Re: Correction to October 8, 2021 Letter Regarding Supervisorial Elections 
 
Dear Members of the Riverside County Board of Supervisors and Members of the 
Riverside County Redistricting Advisory Commission: 
 

I write to make a correction to the letter I sent on behalf of MALDEF 
(Mexican American Legal Defense and Educational Fund) on October 8, 2021 
regarding draft maps released by Riverside County and compliance with state and 
federal law. 

 
In that letter, I discussed that it appears possible to draw two districts in the 

western part of Riverside County with greater than 50% Latino citizen voting age 
population (LCVAP) and I gave an example of two potential majority LCVAP 
districts that could be drawn.  The following correction should be made to the 
description of the second potential majority LCVAP district: 

 
 Instead of: “Another potential majority LCVAP district may be drawn 

in southwest Riverside County containing the communities of Norco, 
Woodcrest, Temescal Valley, Meadowbrook, and Lake Elsinore.” 

 
 The letter should read: “Another potential majority LCVAP district 

may be drawn that includes the communities of Moreno Valley, Perris, 
Good Hope, Meadowbrook, Lakeview, Nuevo, Romoland, and 
Homeland.” 
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I apologize for any confusion this mistake may have caused.  If you would like to discuss 
further, I am available at tpellegrini@maldef.org, or at (916) 444-3031. Thank you. 
 

Sincerely, 

           
    Tanya Pellegrini 
    Staff Attorney 
    MALDEF    
 
cc: Supervisor Kevin Jeffries, District 1, district1@rivco.org  

Supervisor Karen Spiegel, District 2, district2@rivco.org  
Supervisor Chuck Washington, District 3, d3email@rivco.org  
Supervisor V. Manuel Perez, District 4, district4@rivco.org  
Supervisor Jeff Hewitt, District 5, district5@rivco.org 
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